

RE: correspondence re: hydro ads

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2017 09:30:52 -0400
Attachments: March 20, 2017 - New Notes - Fair Hydro Plan Advertising.docx (16.73 kB)

[Here's our house note](#)

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: March-23-17 9:23 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Re: correspondence re: hydro ads

No prob!

[Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.](#)

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:19 AM
To: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Re: correspondence re: hydro ads

[I do! Will send momentarily. Sorry gen](#)

[A. Forgione](#)
[\(647\)-205-3475](#)

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Re: correspondence re: hydro ads

No...but no worries. I've asked them to hold on responding for the moment. Do you have anything?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)

Subject: RE: correspondence re: hydro ads

Did I reply to this??

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)

Sent: March-22-17 3:26 PM

To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)

Subject: correspondence re: hydro ads

Hi guys,

Correspondence has flagged for me that we're starting to get mail on the hydro ads. Andrew, do you have any approved messaging you can share that would help us in drafting a response?

Thanks,

Gen

Genevieve Tomney

Director, Strategic Messaging & Products

Office of the Premier of Ontario

Mobile: 416.817.5094

Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca